## VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES December 2, 2013

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, December 2, 2013. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Kathe Lowney (Proxy Dr. Michael Sanger), Dr. Gary Futrell, Dr. Dawn Lambert, Dr. Jimmy Bickerstaff, Dr. Kristen Johns, Dr. Lorna Alvarez-Rivera, Dr, Kathe Lowney, Dr. Gary Futrell (Proxy Dr. Ray Elson), Dr. Aubrey Fowler, Dr. Linda Floyd, Dr. Linda Floyd (Proxy Dr. Dee Ott).

Members Absent: Ms. Denise Atkinson, Dr. Michael Sanger, Dr. Marc Pufong, Dr. Frank Barnas,

with the effective date changed from Spring 2013 to Spring 2014. (pages 35-49).

- New course, Native American Studies (NAS) 3630."õNative American Womenö."\*NATIVE AMERICAN WOMEN ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2014. (pages 49A-51).
- 3. Pg y "eqwtug." Pcvkxg" C ogtkecp "Uvwfkgu"\* PCU+"5842. "õRquv" Eqnqpk | cvkqp "Kuuwgu"kp "Kpfk i gpqwu" Ewnvwtguö. "\*RQUV-COL ISSUES IN INDIG CUL ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2014. (pages 52-54).
- Pg y "eqwtug." Pcvkxg"C o gtkecp"Uvwfkgu"\*PCU+"5832."õPcvkxg"C o gtkecp"V j qw i jvö."\*PCVKXG"CO"V J I J V"CPF" CULTURES ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2014. (pages 55-57).
- 5. Revised Thesis narrative section and degree requirements for the MS in Biology was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 58-60).
- New credit hours and course description, Biology (BIOL) 7900."õGraduate Seminarö."\*GRADUATE SEMINAR ó 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 61-63).
- 7. Deactivation of SOCI 6700 and SOCI 7500 was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 64-65).

## D. College of the Arts

- 1. Revised course description, Music (MUSC) 4900."õDirected Study in Musicö."\*DIRECTED STUDY IN MUSIC ó 1-3 credit hours, 1-3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 1-3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2014 with the effective date changed from Fall 2013 to Spring 2014. (pages 66-68).
- 2. Revised Selected Educational Outcomes for the BA in Art was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the effective date changed from Spring 2014 to Fall 2014. (pages 69-70).
- Revised course title and description, Art (ART) 5323."öLg ygnt {"cpf" Ogvcnu okvjkpi"kö."\*JEWELRY AND METALSMITHING I ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 71-73).
- 4. Tgxkugf"eqwtug"vkvng"cpf"fguetkrvkqp."Ctv"\*CTV+"6324."õLg y gnt {"cpf" Ogvcnu o kv j kp i "KKö."\*LG Y GNT [ "CP F" METALSMITHING II ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 74-76).
- 5. Revised department narrative ó Department of Communication Arts was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 77-79)
- 6. Revised course title, description and reactivation, Communication Arts (COMM) 2400."õIntroduction to Communication Researchö."\*COMMUNCATION RESEARCH ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 ykvj"vjg"fguetkrvkqp"ejcpigf"vq"tgcf" í eq o owpkecvkqp"tgugctej0""Eq o owpkecvkqp" tgugctej "cpf"fgukip í ". (pages 80-82A).
- 7. New course, Communication Arts (COMM) 2520."õIntroduction to Intercultural Communicationö."\*INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATION ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description changed to read ó A swwf {"qh í 0fkhhgtgpegu"qp"rgtuqpu í ". (pages 83-85A).
- 8. New course, Communication Arts (COMM) 3661."õFundamentals of Multimedia Journalismö."\*MULTIMEDIA JOURNALISM ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 ykvj"vjg"fguetkrvkqp"ejcpigf"vq"tgcf" í lqwtpcnku ol""Vtckpkpi "kp" ownvk ogfkc í ". (pages 86-88A).
- 9. Pg y "eqwtug."Eq o o wpkecvkqp"Ctvu"\*EQOO+"5;22."õKpvtq fwevkqp"vq"Qpnkpg"Tgugcte jö."\*QPNKPG"TGUGCTE J "ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description ejcpigf"vq"tgcf" í kpuvtwevqt0""Gzc o kpcvkqp"qh"vjg"Kpvgtpgv"hqt í "0""\*rcigu": ;-91A).
- 10. Revised Grade Point Average Requirement for the BFA in Speech Communication or Mass Media was approved

effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 92-95).

- 11. New track for the BFA in Mass Media ó Emergent Media and Communication was TABLED. (pages 96-98).
- 12. New course, Mass Media (MDIA) 4010."õMedia and Governmentö."\*MEDIA AND GOVERNMENT ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description changed vq"tgcf" í kpuvtwevqt0""Eqwtug"gzrnqtcvkqp"qh"jqy" ogfkc í ". (pages 99-101A).
- 13. Ng y "eqwtug." Ocuu" Ogfkc"\* O FKC+"6242." o Ogfkc" cpf" Tgrtgugpvcvkqpö."\* OGFKC" CPF" TGRTGUGPVCVKQP" o 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description ejcpigf"vq" tgcf" í kpuvtwevqt0"" Explqtg" jqy" ogfkc í . (pages 102-104A).
- 14. Pg y "eqwtug." Ocuu" Og fkc"\* O FKC+"6262." o Cr rnkg f"Eq o o wpkecvkqpö."\*CRRNKGF" EQO O WPKECVKQP" of 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description cjcpigf"vq"tgcf" í kpuvtwevqt0""Gzrnqtg"cr rnkg f í "0""\*rcigu"327-107A).
- 15. New course, Mass Media (MDIA) 4333."õOnline Journalismö."\*ONLINE JOURNALISM ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description changed to read í kpuvtwevqt0""Examination of how to í "0""\*rcigu"108-110A).
- 16. Pg y "eqwtug." Ocuu" Og fkc"\* O FKC+"6556. "õUqekcn" Og fkcö. "\*UQEKCN" OG FKC" ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description changed to read í kpuvtwevqt0""Gzc o kpcvkqp"qh"vjg"tgncvkqpujkr í 0V y kvvgt. "cpf"Vw o dnt0""Uvwfgpvu í "0""\*rcigu"333-113A).
- 17. Pg y "eqwtug." Ocuu" Og fkc"\* O FKC+"6557."õOwnvk og fkc" Fk i kvcn" Gfkvkp i ö."\* OWNVK OG FKC" FK I KVCN" GFKVKP I "ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description ejcpigf"vq"tgcf" í kpuvtwevqt0"" Cfxcpegf"kpuvtwevkqp í "0""\*rcigu"336-116A).
- 18. Pg y "eqwtug." Ocuu" Ogfkc"\*OFKC+"6;73."ôGOCE"Ecruvqpg"Rtqlgevö."\*V J GUKU"6 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab jqwtu."cpf"5"eqpvcev" jqwtu+." y cu"crrtqxgf"ghhgevkxg"Hcm"Ug o guvgt"4236" ykvj"vjg" fguetkrvkqp"ejcpigf"vq"tgcf" í Ogfkc0"" A capstone course in which students will complete faculty-supervised research on a topic related to their field of study, write, and submit their thesis. (pages 117-119A).
- 19. New course, Mass Media (MDIA) 4965."õMultimedia Designö."\*MULTIMEDIA DESIGN ó 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the description changed to read í Ogfkc0""Ecruvqpg"eqwtug"kp" y jkej "uvwfgpvu" y km í ". (pages 120-122A).
- 20. Revised course title and descriptiqp."Eq o o wpkecvkqp"Ctvu"\*EQOO+"9; ; ;."õVjguku"cpf"Rtqlgevö."\*VJGUKU"CPF" PROJECT ó 1-6 credit hours, 1-6 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 1-6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Ug o guvgt"4236" ykvj "vjg" fguetkrvkqp"ejcpigf"vq"tgcf" í etgcvkxg"rtqlgev"wpfgtvcmgp" fwtkpi í "0""\*rcigu"345-125).
- 21. Revised degree requirements for the MAC in Communication was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 126-128).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar